NATALIA GARRO

ENGLISH<>SPANISH CERTIFIED, SCIENTIFIC AND LITERARY TRANSLATOR



translator@garronatalia.com



(54) 9-341-6066626



Rosario, Santa Fe, Argentina



nataliasg83

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY POST GRADUATE DEGREE IN ENGLISH TRANSLATION

(National University of Rosario)

SPECIALIZATION CERTIFICATE IN AUDIOVISUAL TRANSLATION

(National Technological University of Resistencia)

SPECIALIZATION CERTIFICATE IN SOFTWARE LOCALIZATION

(National University of Córdoba)

SERVICES

- Translation
- Transcription
- Subtitling
- SDH

SOFTWARE

- Subtitle Edit
- Ooona
- Subtitle Workshop
- Aegisub

ABOUT ME

With 8+ years of dedicated experience, I excel in Audiovisual Translation and Software Localization. My work is marked by precision, timeliness, and a teamoriented approach. Tech-savvy and always eager to learn, I bring a dynamic edge to your projects. Let's elevate your global presence.

EXPERIENCE

CONNECTIONS SERVICIOS IDIOMÁTICOS

2010-2013

Transcription and SDH projects.

SUBLIME SUBTITLING (TRANSPERFECT MEDIA)

2020-2021

Subtitling projects: movies, TV series and sports content.

HAYMILLIAN/BLU DIGITAL GROUP

2021-PRESENT

Subtitling projects: movies, documentaries, TV series via the use of pivot templates.

PLINT

2022

Subtitling projects specialized in fitness-related content.

JUNEFIRST AB

2023

Subtitling of documentaries.

PAPERCUP AI

2023

Transcription, translation and dubbing projects using Al algorithms.